December 14, 2022

Denise May

County Attorney
Nassau County
96135 ! s3sau Place
Yulee, FL 32097

Re: -~
Dear Msg. May:

Based on our recent telephone conversations, it is my
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On behalf of this Firm, I am sending you this letter to
confirm that we would be deli ted to work with the County on
these issues. At your direction, the Firm also will be
available to assist with related items, on an as-needed basis,
when requested to do so. Accordingly, I have prepared this
engagement letter, which describes the general principles that
will govern our work for the County.
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detailed descriptions of their qualifications can be found on

the Firm’s website.

We will work closely with you and other representatives of
the County to ensure that the County’'s matters are staffed
propriately. We want the County’s work to be performed in the
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most efficient and cost-effective manner possible, while fully
utilizing the Firm's expertise.

We charge our clients an hourly rate for our legal
services. The rates that will be char = to the County are
shown on Exhibit A, which is attached to this letter.

We are sensitive to the ¢ ts of legal services and we
understand that every client wishes to avoid unnecessary
expenses. Accordingly, we will use our best efforts to ensure
that the County’'s work is performed as efficiently as possible.

The Cou vy will be responsible for reasonable out-of-pocket
costs, if any, that we incur ring our representation of the
County. Such costs may include: (a) cc i charges if we use a
third-party company to copy a large number of documents; (b)
courier services, such as | S or FedEx; {c) legal research costs
if we are required to undertake extensive or unusual legal
re, arch projects; and (d) reasonable travel expenses for
hotels, food, and mileage. requests for reimbursements for
meals, per diem, and travel will conform to the strictions in
Section 112.061, Florida Statutes. To the extent practicable,
travel will be kept to a minimum and shall be approved in
advance by the County.

We will provide the unty with an itemized monthly invoice
for our services. The invoice will identify each task that has
been performed during the month, the person that performed the
work, the date on which the work was performed, and the amount
of our costs. Our invoices will include receipts or other
appropriate documentation for our costs. All expenses will be
billed at the actual cost incurred by the Firm with no mark-up
or multiplier.

We recognize that the County may have its own limitations
on reimbursements for costs and out-of-pocket expenditures. We
will comply with any reasonable limitations imposed by the
County, but we ask that such limitations be identified now sc we
can avoid confusion and misunderstandings later.
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